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Riverland/Kennedy II, LLC 
1600 Sawgrass Corporate Parkway, Suite 400, Sunrise, FL 33323 

VIA ONLINE PROJECT FUSION SUBMITTAL 
TERESA LAMAR-SARNO, AICP, DEPUTY CITY MANAGER  
CITY OF PORT ST. LUCIE  
121 SW Port St. Lucie Boulevard 
Port St. Lucie, FL 34984 

 
January 31, 2022 
 
RE:  Riverland/Kennedy II, LLC – Zoning Text Amendment Application 

 
Dear Lamar-Sarno,  
 
This application involves a request by Riverland/Kennedy II, LLC, (the “Applicant”) for a Zoning Text 
Amendment to Chapter 158 Zoning Code, Article X.5. Master Planned Unit Development (MPUD) Zoning 
District. As you know, Ordinance 21-99 was recently formally adopted at second reading by City Council 
at the January 24, 2022, Regular City Council Meeting. Said Ordinance concerns a Comprehensive Plan 
Text Amendment, the approval of which served to amend the text of the Future Land Use Element of the 
City’s Comprehensive Plan by amending Goal 1.2, Objective 1.2.6, and Policy 1.2.6.2. regarding the 
minimum acreage requirements for Multiple Planned Unit Developments (MPUD) within the New 
Community Development (NCD) Future Land Use designation. NCD is a future land use classification for 
large scale mixed-use developments that are designated as Developments of Regional Impact or DRIs.  
 
Policy 1.2.6.2 sets the standards for the adoption of a MPUD zoning district, regulation book, and concept 
plan. The Comprehensive Plan Text Amendment modified the minimum size requirement from fifty (50) 
acres to the minimum acreage required by the land use sub-district for the Neighborhood/Village 
Commercial sub-district, Town Center sub-district, Resort Area sub-district, Mixed Use sub-district, 
Regional Business Center subdistrict, and the Employment Center sub-district. The Applicant’s Property is 
one of the five (5) DRIs in the City’s western annexation area and desires to ensure that the minimum 
acreage requirement under the City’s Zoning Code is consistent with the recent Comprehensive Plan Text 
Amendment.  
 
With this request, the Applicant is proposing to amend Chapter 158, as more specifically indicated on the 
accompanying documents, in order to ensure that the Zoning Code concerning minimum acreage 
requirements for MPUDs is consistent with Policy 1.2.6.2 of the City’s Comprehensive Plan. Accordingly, 
we are respectfully requesting a favorable review and consideration of this Application. Should you have 
any questions, or need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Regards, 
RIVERLAND/KENNEDY II, LLC 
s/Azlina Goldstein  
Azlina Goldstein, Authorized Signatory 
Email: Azlina.Goldstein@glhomes.com  






